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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 November, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Juliana .; 'assignments'

Cc: Paul Ho; Nic Chia; mota@apautomotive.services; Claims Dept of CTI; Pauline Tham; 

Cecilia Low; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SNM20D204352/C02/SJS1666D/THAMYL / FW: ARRANGE PRI FOR SKD 1174Z 

(YOUR REF: SJS 1666D)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Juliana, 

 

We refer to your email below. 

 

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis. 

 

Aside to LKK, 

 

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle. 

 

Thank you. 

 

NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected 

for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 

7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Regards 

 
Tan Kah Leong 
Assistant Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6222 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>  

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:44 AM 

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Nic Chia <nic@apautomotive.services>; mota@apautomotive.services; Claims Dept 

of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Low 

<cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: Re: SNM20D204352/C02/SJS1666D/THAMYL / FW: ARRANGE PRI FOR SKD 1174Z (YOUR REF: SJS 1666D) 

 

Hi Tan 

 

We are pleased to choose Adrian Ling from LKK to inspect our client vehicle 
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Looking forward to hearing from you 
 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof. 
 
Best Regards, 

Ms Juliana  
AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
ROC: 202022890H 
(Claims Department) 
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 
#01-202 Tampines Industrial Park A 
Singapore 528840 
DID: 9099 6204 
Tel : 6784 4465 
Fax: 6787 4886 
 
 
 

 

On Fri, 13 Nov 2020 at 11:23, Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Juliana, 

We refer to your email below. 

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE. 

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

  

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:55 AM 

To: Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>; Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Nic Chia 

<nic@apautomotive.services>; mota@apautomotive.services; Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Low 

<cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM20D204352/C02/SJS1666D/THAMYL / FW: ARRANGE PRI FOR SKD 1174Z (YOUR REF: SJS 1666D) 

  

  

Dear Kah Leong, 

  

Fya. 

  

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to 

be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 
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China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

  

  

From: Claims Dept of CTI  

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 8:10 AM 

To: 'Juliana .' <juliana@apautomotive.services>; Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Nic Chia 

<nic@apautomotive.services>; 'mota@apautomotive.services' <mota@apautomotive.services>; Pauline Tham 

<pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM20D204352/C02/SJS1666D/THAMYL / FW: ARRANGE PRI FOR SKD 1174Z (YOUR REF: SJS 1666D) 

  

Dear Cecilia, 

  

Please conduct PRS for SKD1174Z.  

  

  

Note: officer in charge – Pauline Tham 63896541. 

  

  

  

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 5:17 PM 
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To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Nic Chia <nic@apautomotive.services>; Admin AP Automotive Services 

<mota@apautomotive.services> 

Subject: ARRANGE PRI FOR SKD 1174Z (YOUR REF: SJS 1666D) 

  

Dear Sir / Madam 

  

Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect our vehicle at 

  

Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 

#01-202 Tampines Industrial Park A 

Singapore 528840 

  

Contact Person : ELF 8749 6614 

  

Your Insured : SJS 1666D 

DOA: 11.11.2020 

Location: 124 HOUGANG AVE 1 OPEN SPACE CARPARK 

TIME: 21:55hrs 

  

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

  

  


